
NOTICE OF THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING  

PURSUANT TO MINN. STAT. § 13D.02 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Duluth Airport Authority will hold its regular meeting on 
Tuesday, October 15th, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. in the Amatuzio Conference Room, Third Floor, 
in the Duluth International Airport Terminal Building, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811 

In accordance with the requirements of Minn. Stat. Section 13D.02, Director Jeff Anderson 
will appear remotely via interactive technology from the following public location: 

Michelangelo Hotel Viale Fratelli Rosselli, 2, 50123 Firenze 
Florence, Italy 

Members of the public may monitor the meeting by clicking below to access the meeting by 
Microsoft Teams: “Microsoft Teams Meeting” (information below). 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 249 336 734 244  
Passcode: ihi3nk

Download Teams | Join on the web 

The public may express their comments for consideration by the Duluth Airport Authority prior 
to the meeting by email or in writing to daa@duluthairport.com or to Duluth Airport Authority, 
4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811. 



DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MEETING AGENDA 
OCTOBER 15, 2024 

AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REVIEW

A. Information Letter to DAA Directors

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approval of September 17, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS

A. Operating Check Registers #24-25; Operating ACH Payment Registers #25-26;
Construction ACH Registers #12-13.

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE

A. DLH Construction Notice
i. September 13, 2024
ii. September 20, 2024
iii. September 27, 2024
iv. October 4, 2024

B. September 13, 2024: The Duluth Airport Authority Receives Grant of Over $10
Million. WDIO.com.

C. September 22, 2024: Sun Country Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Returning in
2025. DNT.

D. September 22, 2024: Direct Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Back by Popular
Demand. WDIO.com.

E. October 8, 2024: Letter to Tenants Regarding Impact Study. DAA.

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD

VI. OLD BUSINESS

None 

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution to Approve the Write-Off of an Accounts Receivable Balance of $1,526.68
for Hermantown Hydraulics Per Operating Policy #23.



B. Resolution to Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between the Duluth Airport  
Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration.

C. Resolution to Approve Revocable Right of Entry Permit Between the Duluth Airport  
Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration.

D. Resolution to Approve the Installation of Luminary Art by Leonarda Boughton.
E. *August 2024 Financial Reports
F. *October 2024 Accounts Receivable
G. *September 2024 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

Items annotated by an asterisk (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or 
action unless questioned by a Director (in accordance with resolution passed by 
Directors on March 19, 2002). 



DATE: October 15, 2024 
TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 

The following items will be discussed during the Executive Director’s Review. If action is 
required of the DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda. If you have 
questions or desire additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA 
meeting.  

AIR SERVICE 

 Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting.

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 

 Planning:
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT)

 Construction:
o Taxiway A – Phase 3 Construction
o Customs and Border Protection Federal Inspection Services Construction Update

 Operations and Maintenance:
 Sky Harbor:

o New Sky Harbor Airport Terminal
o New Snow Removal Equipment Building

BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

 LifeLinkIII Project Update

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

 Draft 2025 DLH Rates and Charges Schedule
 Draft 2025 DYT Rates and Charges Schedule
 Draft 2025 Annual Budget

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 

 Duluth International Airport Economic Impact Study
 Sky Harbor Naming Event
 Customer Survey

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

 ATCT Advocacy Update
 State Air Carrier Incentive Program Study

I. Executive Director's Review 



 
PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 

 AAAE National Airports Conference 

OTHER 

 Kaplin Kirsch Professional Service Agreement 
 Local Air Service Action Committee Chair 

 
Submitted by,  
 
Tom Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 
 
 

 



MEETING LOCATION: 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Duluth Airport Authority 
Meeting Minutes 
September 17, 2024 

Sky Harbor Airport Hangar 

Kevin O'Brien, President 
Michael Henderson, Vice President 
Jason Crawford 
Sandy Hoff 
Briana Johnson 

Jeff Anderson, Secretary 
Elissa Hansen 

Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director 
Jana Kayser, DAA Dir. of Business Development 

Joelle Bodin, DAA Dir. of Finance and Administration 

Natalie Baker, DAA Dir. of Marketing and Communications 

Jenny Delnay, DAA Finance Technician 

Aimee Bone, DAA Administrative Coordinator 

Tristan Durfee, DAA Sky Harbor 

Shawn McMahon, SEH 

Kaci Nowicki, SEH 

Rob Missinne, Monaco 

Eric Monson, Lake Superior Helicopters 

OTHERS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

Mark Papka, DAA Dir. of Operations 

Kathy Leon, DAA Confidential Bookkeeper 

Don Monaco, Monaco Air Duluth 

Paul Huston, HNTB 

Matthew Stewart, SEH 

Robb Enslin, Duluth City Attorney 

Dante Tomassoni, Cirrus 

Dexter Silvers, H+U Construction 

CALL TO ORDER: Dir. O'Brien called the DAA board meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Dir. O'Brien noted 

that Dirs. Hansen and Anderson were absent. 

Dir. O'Brien invited Mr. Tom Werner to provide the Executive Director's Review 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REVIEW

A. Air Service: Mr. Werner provided an update on the current air service with a presentation.
• Mr. Werner presented year-to-date numbers. He shared that year-to-date enplanements

are down 1 % passengers, but overall in strong shape considering how DLH came out of

spring break. Data projects a small peak in numbers, and possible positive growth

report will be available next week. Delta passengers up 10%, figures show growth

II. Previous Meeting Minutes

















III. Cash Disbursements







































Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

September 13, 2024

Taxiway A - Phase 3 Reconstruction (Taxiway C South)
The contractor finished excavating the existing material on Taxiway C South, Taxiway
C3, Taxiway C4, and Cargo Ramp connectors and started constructing the new
pavement section. They continue installing storm sewer and structures as well as
drain tile.

Project Phasing Documents 

Installation of storm sewer structures
Electrical infrastructure work under Taxiway C3 and Taxiway C4 
Pavement subsection construction

Project Phasing Documents 

Phase 3 (C, C-1) [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

TWY C Phase 3C: August 27 - October 30 (est.)

Subscribe Past Issues Translate
IV. Correspondence

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/DULAI-174216-Phase-3C-C-1.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Taxiway A - Phase 6 Reconstruction
Design for the next phase of the Taxiway A reconstruction program has begun. Soil
borings were performed September 12 and 13.

Midfield Ramp Reconstruction - Phase 2
Phase 2 of the Midfield Ramp repair will begin on Monday, September 23. Phase 2
of the midfield ramp repair is the pavement west of the DAA SRE and Maintenance
Building and directly south of the Phase 1 repair area. Aircraft and vehicle traffic will
not be able to access the southeastern portion of the midfield ramp during
construction, but access between the midfield ramp and the SRE ramp will remain
open.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Aircraft operating on the Taxilane south of the Midfield Ramp hangars must follow
the painted centerline to ensure safety clearances are met. No equipment, vehicles,
or aircraft should be parked outside of the blue-painted line.

Please see the project phasing document link below for additional information.

Project Phasing Documents 

Midfield Ramp Repair Phase 2 [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

September 23 - October 31

Runway 27 PAPI Replacement
The foundation work for the PAPI system has been completed. The PAPI units are
anticipated to be delivered and installed in September and will remain unserviceable
until then. 

PLEASE NOTE
Dates are subject to change.

Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/DULAI-180254-Midfield-Phase-2.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&t=b&e=[UNIQID]&c=4371dbe55d
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=4371dbe55d
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

September 20, 2024

Taxiway A - Phase 3 Reconstruction (Taxiway C South)
This week, the contractor finished installing drain tile and continued installing storm
sewer pipes and structures. They also continued placing aggregate subbase
material, finishing grading in the green space areas, and placing topsoil.

Runway 3/21 is anticpated to be closed next week from Wednesday, 9/25,
through Friday, 9/27. 

Project Phasing Documents 

Installation of storm sewer structures
Pavement subsection construction

Project Phasing Documents 

Phase 3 (C, C-1) [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

TWY C Phase 3C: August 27 - October 30 (est.)

Subscribe Past Issues Translate
IV. - A. - ii.

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/DULAI-174216-Phase-3C-C-1.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Midfield Ramp Reconstruction - Phase 2
Phase 2 of the Midfield Ramp repair will begin on Monday, September 23. Phase 2
of the midfield ramp repair is the pavement west of the DAA SRE and Maintenance
Building and directly south of the Phase 1 repair area. Aircraft and vehicle traffic will
not be able to access the southeastern portion of the midfield ramp during
construction, but access between the midfield ramp and the SRE ramp will remain
open.

Aircraft operating on the Taxilane south of the Midfield Ramp hangars must follow
the painted centerline to ensure safety clearances are met. No equipment, vehicles,
or aircraft should be parked outside of the blue-painted line.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Please see the project phasing document link below for additional information.

Project Phasing Documents 

Midfield Ramp Repair Phase 2 [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

September 23 - October 31

Runway 27 PAPI Replacement
The foundation work for the PAPI system has been completed. The PAPI units are
anticipated to be delivered and installed in September and will remain unserviceable
until then. 

PLEASE NOTE
Dates are subject to change.

Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/DULAI-180254-Midfield-Phase-2.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&t=b&e=[UNIQID]&c=36f74f3070
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=36f74f3070
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

September 27, 2024

Taxiway A - Phase 3 Reconstruction (Taxiway C South)
This week, KGM finished installing storm sewer pipes and structures and aggregate
subbase. They also continued to place aggregate base and topsoil in green space
areas.

Upcoming Activities: Focuses for next week

Finish placing aggregate base and fine grading in preparation for paving
Topsoil placement
Service Road realignment work
Installation of taxiway edge light base cans and conduit

Project Phasing Documents 

Phase 3 (C, C-1) [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

TWY C Phase 3C: August 27 - October 30 (est.)

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - A. - iii.

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/DULAI-174216-Phase-3C-C-1.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Midfield Ramp Reconstruction - Phase 2
Phase 2 of the Midfield Ramp repair began on Monday. The contractor removed all
the concrete and common material.

Upcoming Activities: Focuses for next week

Prepping subgrade and placing geotextile fabric
Installation of draintile

Project Phasing Documents 

Midfield Ramp Repair Phase 2 [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/DULAI-180254-Midfield-Phase-2.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


September 23 - October 31

Runway 27 PAPI Replacement
The PAPI equipment was shipped on September 27 and is anticipated to arrive at
the end of next week. The PAPI is scheduled to be installed the week of October 7th,
with the flight check occurring shortly after the install is complete.

PLEASE NOTE
Dates are subject to change.

Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&t=b&e=[UNIQID]&c=2cde11f5d1
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=2cde11f5d1
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

October 4, 2024

WITH THE ANTICIPATED PAVING NEXT WEEK, THERE WILL BE AN INCREASE
IN CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC ALONG AIRPORT APPROACH ROAD AND

AIRPORT ROAD. CONSIDER ALTERNATE ROUTES WHEN TRAVELING TO AND
FROM THE AIRPORT.

Taxiway A - Phase 3 Reconstruction (Taxiway C South)
This week, the contractor finished placing the aggregate base of the pavement
section and is preparing for bituminous paving. A portion of the existing perimeter
road was removed in preparation. Hydroseeding also continued throughout the
week.

The electrical contractor continues the installation of new taxiway edge lighting and
supporting infrastructure along Taxiways C, C3, and C4, as well as the cargo ramp
connectors.

Upcoming Activities: Focuses for next week

Runway 3/21 will be closed on Monday, October 7, through Saturday,
October 12.
Bituminous paving of Taxiways 
Installation of taxiway edge lights and signs

Project Phasing Documents 

Phase 3 (C, C-1) [PDF]

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Subscribe Past Issues Translate
IV. - A. - iv.

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/DULAI-174216-Phase-3C-C-1.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


TWY C Phase 3C: August 27 - November 1 (est.)

Midfield Ramp Reconstruction - Phase 2
Phase 2 of the midfield ramp repair project continues. The contractor has completed
all concrete pavement removals, installed the draintile, and started building up the
new pavement section.

Upcoming Activities: Focuses for next week

Concrete paving

Project Phasing Documents 

Midfield Ramp Repair Phase 2 [PDF]

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/DULAI-180254-Midfield-Phase-2.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

September 23 - November 1 (est.)

Runway 27 PAPI Replacement
The PAPI is scheduled to arrive on site early next week, and installation will also
occur next week. The flight check is tentatively planned for the week of October 14.

PLEASE NOTE
Dates are subject to change.

Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&t=b&e=[UNIQID]&c=41adaf6b75
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=41adaf6b75
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


No Hassle Returns

evo .com$169$169 $99$99

-40%

$131.40$131.40

-30%

$140$140

-40%

$161.40$161.40 $99$99

-47%

$224.99$224.99

-71%

$64.99$64.99

The Duluth Airport Authority receives grant of over $10
million

By WDIO
September 12, 2024 - 9:50 PM

The Duluth Airport Authority announced it was awarded a grant of $10,403,898 by the Federal Aviation Administration Thursday September
12th.

The funding will go towards snow removal equipment, runway visual aid replacement, and Taxiway A phase 5 construction and phase 6 design.

According to the Duluth Airport Authority, the federal grant covers 90% of the project costs with an additional 5% from MnDOT, and a 5%
local commitment.

“We are incredibly grateful for this federal support,” said Tom Werner, Executive Director of the DAA. “These improvements support our
mission to providing exceptional service and safety to our passengers and the aviation cluster at DLH. This grant will allow us to advance our
infrastructure and meet the growing demands of the aviation cluster and enhance the overall travel experience.”

For Related Stories:  Duluth    Duluth International Airport

Recommended for You:

Baihly Warfield/WDIO

IV. - B.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CI2HPH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIAdIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AS_p2N0e7MgbbuAdgTC9AVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSApVTGC4iAQHQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASABEgJshfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_3C4fHJS1STl67TPS__jFuifC5xDg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=19&adurl=https://www.evo.com/one-piece-suits/patagonia-hi-loft-down-sweater-bunting-infants%3Fimage%3D225371/1094834/patagonia-hi-loft-down-sweater-bunting-infants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASABEgJshfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CI2HPH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIAdIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AS_p2N0e7MgbbuAdgTC9AVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSApVTGC4iAQHQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASABEgJshfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_3C4fHJS1STl67TPS__jFuifC5xDg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/one-piece-suits/patagonia-hi-loft-down-sweater-bunting-infants%3Fimage%3D225371/1094834/patagonia-hi-loft-down-sweater-bunting-infants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASABEgJshfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C3DGBH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIAtIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AShuPxuYPmj4lA2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIClVMYLiIBAdAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASACEgI21PD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_1KGtzfBc9RUVK8HT_G4QMQSaBMsg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/insulated-jackets/patagonia-quilted-puff-jacket-infants%3Fimage%3D203040/1037752/patagonia-quilted-puff-jacket-infants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASACEgI21PD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C8IwJH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIA9IIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-ASgp6E8Nvp_IbHAdgTC9AVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSApVTGC4iAQHQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASADEgIAbPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_2xr7-6SGebE4WMTM5319Ept3NpqQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/one-piece-suits/patagonia-snow-pile-infants%3Fimage%3D240179/1035031/patagonia-snow-pile-one-piece-infants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASADEgIAbPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CyNkxH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIBNIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-ASnM7d1YqpzvfzAdgTC9AVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSApVTGC4iAQHQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAEEgKNyvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_0SSkqNDQi8BEHYxfhJwuTy6aXJZw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/insulated-pants/helly-hansen-legendary%3Fimage%3D159336/1021012/helly-hansen-legendary-pants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAEEgKNyvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=Ce6mHH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIBdIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AS2t6U_5n2q5C1AdgTC9AVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSApVTGC4iAQHQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAFEgIML_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_1LPrNYo1vMgIz1E60jtHVIS5WhYQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/insulated-pants/patagonia-powder-town%3Fimage%3D225205/1062216/patagonia-insulated-powder-town-pants-men-s-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAFEgIML_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CBqjVH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAWgBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIBtIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AS4I7Jo7WOk8sx2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIClVMYLiIBAdAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAGEgLnjvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_0MsLtgdWs2Bf52JNvgB4GuMoCpXw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/one-piece-suits/patagonia-furry-friends-bunting-infants%3Fimage%3D179396/1094824/patagonia-furry-friends-bunting-infants-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAGEgLnjvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CnccsH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAagBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAIB9IIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-AS5MnbrvSepdFj2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIClVMYLiIBAdAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAHEgLCPfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_2uvlctZRuG2sJq2CvGsRbnrSeyPQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/shell-pants/flylow-baker-bibs%3Fimage%3D180594/935295/flylow-baker-bibs-men-s-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAHEgLCPfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C7eiPH0bkZrmIJa-LmtUPy5_D2QKBqMqLeq3y5JjDEuvf5__7NhABIKivqhVgyd7kjfyklBWgAcm-r78DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoEqgNP0KI-8eF82zGbSQL9yQKkx6m4ErcNys3GV7X8dgyLQuW6KAripMupleVr59rtOTJyq8gQ2D8r14rDWff5fURhnlwDQvzko0lGq3WhJkiXmq8dWu5xZ2hWM_EX79H_pjIvvF-GSi-HgMdKHFZJWsK8c0KoNu6-8pWUvVPw6fan-Z6k6qU303GtyZlYRBcR6-gmfPPVNhTQybe6IvV7TgTfuurAnsvE8e-BcfQAX6RoKYO-E85H0D5Tg4b7y8-MbPi0JmnS23EnauQPhEoOEHfM6NEi4tJZ5h2VXjv0yQY_iO3HD0A2-DLnuceHDgf9TN-WUBZpr0I-EBj_uBvpk7eHWTxIfTSgTASHMYijTgyQL5X6EITPydpWUCoSY-WTs9RucAlEOjQxE5BtOKX7WVcuvzVtlk0iAugkHtLwosU_zKeuQ-EYFkJlKrWAo_lxJKaHxqjLfU-Tyl0ppE16iC80jbnROlZ3SVodVVwZRUk9a4dIUJqYN9oO_TMxQilMrkZzidQclaNGCB_bz2O3CmASkmihiP7UHUh_M-q3dmcuR8CbjJQBZIihLt7ABOPW-v-NBOAEAYgFj7PfhkTABQX6BQYIJRABGAegBi6AB-ThxiSoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAMAICNIIJgiAYRABGB0yAooCOguAQIDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WOLx-PeKwIgD8ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0gAoDkAsDmAsByAsBgAwB2gwQCgoQwNT63YHD2oQkEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCIXj-feKwIgDFa-FpgQdy88wK-ASyubZzL23nf5J2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIClVMYLiIBAdAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAIEgKc5fD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSfADpaXnfuq1Ankq3oAxxigmjO7sZyb0xSUYQelvH8FFijAtobpCyexQNvtN1u19MsCl1uWDuh6fGkqtqj5uGu-_gWx8S1Jm_8xRNLUmrjsn5C90j2vx8JQbezYKlGwHxIHsUCZYoLXnvMhk7YU8BVm0V35EBQIRiRhWUYrIYAQ&sig=AOD64_3S19gnkpIwV26RDjRue64Pw5ffuw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&nb=9&adurl=https://www.evo.com/insulated-pants/planks-clothing-all-time-womens%3Fimage%3D178726/980149/planks-all-time-insulated-pants-women-s-.jpg%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-ZP_94rAiAMVr4WmBB3LzzArEAEYASAIEgKc5fD_BwE
https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fthe-duluth-airport-authority-receives-grant-of-over-10-million%2F&title=The%20Duluth%20Airport%20Authority%20receives%20grant%20of%20over%20%2410%20million
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/


A Sun Country Airlines Boeing 737 takes o� from the Duluth International Airport on Jan. 7,
2022. Clint Austin / File / Duluth Media Group

By Sta� reports
September 22, 2024 at 3:55 PM

 Comments   Share   News reporting

DULUTH — Back by popular demand of travelers, direct flights
from Duluth International Airport to southwest Florida will return
in 2025. The Duluth Airport Authority recently announced the
reinstated route to Fort Myers, Florida, that will begin Jan. 31.

BUSINESS

Sun Country flights from Duluth to Fort Myers
returning in 2025
The nonstop seasonal route to southwest Florida will be o�ered twice weekly.

IV. - C.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business


According to a news release, the direct service will operate on
Mondays and Fridays, departing from Duluth at 7 p.m. to arrive in
Fort Myers at 11:35 p.m. Departures from Fort Myers at 3:05 p.m.
will arrive in Duluth at 5:50 p.m.

“We are excited to welcome Sun Country back with this direct route
to Fort Myers, which has been a favorite among leisure travelers for
its convenience,” said Duluth Airport Authority Executive Director
Tom Werner. “If the route is to expand its season in Duluth going
forward, we as a community must demonstrate demand to do so.”

Currently, United Airlines offers three daily nonstop flights
between Duluth and Chicago, and Delta offers three daily nonstop
flights between Duluth and Minneapolis-St. Paul.

Sep 2 · 2

Aug 28

ALSO READ

(https://w
ww.duluth
newstribun
e.com/busi
ness/post-
pandemic-
tourism-
dwindles-
in-duluth)

Post-pandemic tourism dwindles in Duluth
(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/post
-pandemic-tourism-dwindles-in-duluth)

(https://w
ww.duluth

Where does Duluth �t into 'America's divided
summer
economy?'(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/bu
siness/where-does-duluth-�t-into-americas-
divided-summer-economy)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/post-pandemic-tourism-dwindles-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/post-pandemic-tourism-dwindles-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/post-pandemic-tourism-dwindles-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/post-pandemic-tourism-dwindles-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy


 Comments

(#conversations)

  Share   News reporting   Tags

()

CONVERSATION

newstribun
e.com/busi
ness/where
-does-
duluth-fit-
into-
americas-
divided-
summer-
economy)

(https://
www.dul
uthnews
tribune.c
om/staff
-reports)

By Sta� reports(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/sta�-
reports)

Our newsroom occasionally reports stories under a byline of "sta�." O�en, the "sta�"
byline is used when rewriting basic news briefs that originate from o�icial sources,
such as a city press release about a road closure, and which require little or no
reporting. At times, this byline is used when a news story includes numerous authors
or when the story is formed by aggregating previously reported news from various
sources. If outside sources are used, it is noted within the story.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/where-does-duluth-fit-into-americas-divided-summer-economy
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/staff-reports


Direct flights from Duluth to Fort Myers back by
popular demand

By WDIO
Updated: September 23, 2024 - 3:11 PM
Published: September 22, 2024 - 9:12 PM

Direct flights from Duluth International Airport (DLH) to Fort Myers, Florida (RSW) will resume on January 31, 2025. The Duluth Airport
Authority says the seasonal route by Sun Country is back by popular demand.

“We are excited to welcome Sun Country back with this direct route to Fort Myers, which has been a favorite among leisure travelers for its
convenience” said Tom Werner, Duluth Airport Authority’s Executive Director. “If the route is to expand its season in Duluth going forward, we
as a community must demonstrate demand to do so.”

There will be flights there and back on both Mondays and Fridays, departing DLH at 7 p.m. and arriving at 11:35 p.m. and departing RSW at
3:05 p.m. and arriving at 5:50 p.m.

For Related Stories:  Duluth International Airport

Baihly Warfield/WDIO

IV. - D.

https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fdirect-flights-from-duluth-to-fort-myers-back-by-popular-demand%2F&title=Direct%20flights%20from%20Duluth%20to%20Fort%20Myers%20back%20by%20popular%20demand
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/


October 8, 2024 

Subject: Duluth International Airport (DLH) Economic Impact Study 

Body Copy: 
Good morning, 

I’m writing to you today to request your assistance with a research study. The Duluth Airport Authority 
(DAA) is partnering with the University of Minnesota Duluth’s Bureau of Business and Economic 
Research (BBER) and Giant Voices, to study the economic impact of businesses in the aviation and 
aeronautics cluster in northeastern Minnesota. Your insights are critical to the success of this project. 

This study will analyze changes in air commerce and passenger activity for the DAA, provide a trajectory 
analysis to estimate the aviation sector’s economic impact, and examine the workforce needs and labor 
availability in DLH’s service area.  

Later today, you will receive an email from the UMD Bureau of Business and Economic Research. When 
you receive it, please take 10 minutes to fill out the attached survey. All responses are confidential and 
will be kept anonymous in the report and analysis. All survey responses are due on October 23.  

Questions and concerns can be directed to Monica Haynes, director of UMD’s BBER at (218) 726-7895 or 
mrhaynes@d.umn.edu. 

Thank you for your participation and time. 

Tom Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 
Duluth Airport Authority 
(218) 727-2968

IV. - E.



Resolution to Approve the Write-Off of an Accounts Receivable Balance of 
$1,526.68 for Hermantown Hydraulics Per Operating Policy #23. 

Terms:  

• Total Amount of Write-Off: $1,526.68

Summary: 
• Hermantown Hydraulics was paying rent for the building they occupied for business on

airport property.

• The DAA informed Hermantown Hydraulics they needed to relocate as their building was
to be demolished in preparation for the new Air Traffic Control Tower.

• The building rented has since been demoed in preparation of the new Air Traffic Control
Tower.

• Hermantown Hydraulics relocated and was no longer occupying space on airport
property as of end of March 2024. Hermantown Hydraulics will no longer be a tenant of
the DAA.

• Hermantown Hydraulics has not paid invoices for rent owed. Details of the receivable
balance to be written off are as follows:

o Invoice 12374: $96.88 Remaining January 2024 Rent
o Invoice 12530: $714.90 February 2024 Rent
o Invoice 12682: $714.90 March 2024 Rent

• The Hermantown Hydraulics business status filed with the Secretary of the State is now
inactive.

• Summary of collection attempts:
o Several emails and phone calls with no return.

▪ Calls: 6/14, 7/24, 7/26, 7/29, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/5, 8/6, 8/14: Attempted
to call, but line was disconnected.

▪ Emails: 3/7, 4/12, 5/9, 6/14, 6/27, 7/24, 7/29, 7/31, 8/2, 8/6, 8/14,
▪ Certified Letter: 7/31

o Credit Services International Consulted to determine the likelihood of success in
collections and determined the following: Collection is unlikely and there isn’t
anything they could do.

• Per DAA Operating Policy #23, Write offs in amounts over $1,000 require board
approval.

• Staff recommends approval of the write-offs for the following reasons:
o Unlikely to be successful in collection.
o Entity will no longer be a tenant of the DAA.

Prepared By: Joelle Bodin 

VII. New Business



Duluth Airport Authority 
Federal Aviation Administration 

New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) and Revocable Right of Entry Permit (ROE) 

Terms: 

• 36 months

MOU Overview: 

• Authority and FAA are exploring future replacement of ATCT at DLH and the
Final Siting Report determined Site 6 as the recommended site for construction
of new ATCT.

ROE Overview: 

• FAA has requested use of the premises for construction of new ATCT.

• FAA is granted access to construction site without cost or expense.

• Permit shall not be assigned or transferred without written consent of DAA.

• FAA shall be solely responsible for securing the premises and any equipment
and personal property brought upon the premises.

VII. - B.



Pg. 1 

FAA # 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport ATCT 

Duluth, MN 

  MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

THIS understanding (“MOU”) is made between Duluth Airport Authority (“Airport”) and the Federal 
Aviation Administration (the Parties”). This understanding shall become effective when it is fully executed 
by all parties. 

FAA AUTHORITY:  The authority of the FAA to enter into this MOU is provided by 49 U.S.C. 
106(l)(6) and 106(m), where Congress provided the FAA with specific authority to “enter into and 
perform such contracts, leases, cooperative agreements or other transactions as may be necessary to carry 
out the functions of the Administrator and the Administration” with any Federal or non-Federal entity “on 
such terms and conditions as the Administrator may consider appropriate.” 

WITNESSETH: The parties hereto, for the consideration hereinafter mentioned covenant and agree 
as follows: 

WHEREAS, the FAA and Airport have entered into Contract No. DTFACN-15-L-00068 for the 
establishment, operation, and maintenance of facilities upon the premises for the support of Air Traffic 
Operations on the Airport land.   

WHEREAS, the ATCT is identified on the Airport Layout Plan;  

WHEREAS, the FAA is exploring a future replacement of the ATCT at the Airport; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

A. Terms:

The FAA completed the Final Siting Report on July 24, 2023 and determined Site 6 as the 
recommended site for the construction of the new ATCT, as shown on the attached EXHIBIT “A” – 
Recommended Site Aerial View. 

• Site 6:  This site provides full view of the runway and airport.
o Latitude: 46°50'15.3900" N
o Longitude: 92°11'47.5600" W
o Cab size (SF): 440 Sq Ft
o Cab floor level 119’ AGL
o Cab floor level 1,543’ AMSL
o Eye Level 124’ AGL
o Eye Level 1,548’ AMSL
o Top of Tower 154’ AGL
o Top of Tower 1,578’ AMSL
o Estimated ground level 1,424’ AMSL
o Maximum Distance (to farthest point on all runways and taxi ways) 8,768’



Pg. 2 

FAA # 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport ATCT 

Duluth, MN 
The Airport recognizes that the FAA requires time to conduct reviews to include obstruction evaluation, 
security assessment and environmental review to determine the final location. 

The Airport agrees to reserve Site 6 for a period of THIRTY-SIX (36) months from the date of signature.  
After thirty-six months, it is agreed that The Airport may release subject sites for other consideration, unless 
extended by supplemental amendment or a new lease is executed.   

This MOU represents the entire agreement of the Parties and may be modified only by written 
agreement of the Parties. 

In entering into this MOU, The Airport and FAA recognize that it is impracticable to make 
provisions for every contingency that may arise during the term of this MOU. The Airport and the 
FAA concur in principle that their relationship within the framework of the MOU shall be 
characterized by fairness and shall be managed without detriment to the interest of any party. If, 
during the term of this MOU, any party has reason to believe this principle has been or will be 
compromised, the parties shall consult each other in a good faith endeavor to agree upon such 
action(s) as may be necessary to eliminate the cause(s) for the compromise. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties subscribed their names as of the above date. 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
BY  

 Signature Title Date 

IN THE PRESENCE OF (witnessed by) 

Signature Title          Date 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: 

BY  Contracting Officer 

Signature Title Date 



EXHIBIT "A"



EXHIBIT "A"



Right Of Entry No. 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport – Duluth, MN 

ATCT 

Federal Aviation Administration 
Revocable ROE Permit Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Grantee 
Rev. 04/2019 

REVOCABLE RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT 

Between 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 

And 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Right of Entry No. 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Description:  Approximately 2.5 acres of land for the future Duluth International Airport 
Airport Traffic Control Tower, Duluth, MN (DLH ATCT) 

This revocable Right-of-Entry Permit, hereinafter “ROE,” made and entered into this date by The 
Duluth Airport Authority (hereinafter referred to as the Grantor or “Airport”) and the United States 
of America, and the Federal Aviation Administration, (hereinafter referred to as the FAA or 
Grantee).  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, The Airport is the owner of the above- referenced land, hereinafter referred to as the 
Premises; and  

WHEREAS, the use of the demised premises are for airport purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee has requested the use of the Premises for the purpose(s) of construction of 
the Airport Traffic Control Tower; and  

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Airport that the Grantee’s use of the Premises will not 
interfere with, or adversely impact the Airport’s mission, and has also determined that the use by the 
Grantee for the purpose(s) described herein is in the best interest of the Airport and FAA.  

THEREFORE, this ROE is granted subject to the following terms and conditions: 

VII. - C.



Right Of Entry No. 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport – Duluth, MN 

ATCT 

Federal Aviation Administration 
Revocable ROE Permit Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Grantee 
Rev. 04/2019 

1. TERM: This ROE is effective from the date of execution by both parties for a period of 36
months unless extended via an amendment and ends with either the expiration of the ROE or
transfer of the demised premises via an accepted conveyance document or a new lease is
executed and is mutually revocable by either The Duluth Airport Authority, or FAA by giving at
least a one-hundred eighty-day (180) day notice in writing.

2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: The Premises granted under this ROE are described as a
piece of land designated as Site 6 as depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

3. SUPERVISION: The use and occupation of the Premises shall be subject to the general
supervision and approval of the Airport, and to such direction, rules, requirements, and
regulations as may be prescribed by the FAA.

4. CONDITIONAL USE BY GRANTEE: The exercise of the privileges herein granted shall be:
a. Access to the construction site without cost or expense to the FAA;
b. subject to the right of the FAA to access, improve, use, or maintain the Premises at its sole

and absolute discretion;
c. non-exclusive; and
d. Personal to the Grantee - this ROE and the interest therein granted may not be transferred or

assigned, nor shall it transfer or otherwise convey to Grantee’s heirs or successors. This ROE
shall be extinguished upon the occurrence of any of the following: (i) the fulfillment or
completion of the purpose(s) for which this ROE is granted; (iii) the revocation of this ROE
by either the Airport or FAA; (iv) the expiration of the term hereof; or (v) the abandonment
of this ROE by the Grantee.

5. CONDITION OF PREMISES: The Grantee acknowledges that it has inspected the Premises,
knows its condition, and understands that permission to use the same is granted without any
representations or warranties whatsoever and without any obligation on the part of the Airport.

6. LAWS AND ORDINANCES: In the exercise of the privileges granted by this ROE, Grantee
shall comply with all applicable state, municipal and local laws, and the laws, rules, orders,
regulations and requirements of the United States.

7. PERMITS DISPUTES:
a. Should disagreements arise on the interpretation of the provisions of this agreement or

amendments and/or revisions thereto, that cannot be resolved at the operating level, the
area(s) of disagreement shall be stated in writing by each Party and presented to the other
Party for consideration. If agreement or interpretation is not reached within 30 days, the
Parties shall forward the written presentation of the disagreement to respective higher
officials for appropriate resolution.

b. If a dispute related to funding remains unresolved for more than 30 calendar days after the
Parties have engaged in an escalation of the dispute, disputes will be resolved in accordance



Right Of Entry No. 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport – Duluth, MN 

ATCT 

Federal Aviation Administration 
Revocable ROE Permit Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Grantee 
Rev. 04/2019 

with instructions provided in the Treasury Financial Manual (TFM) Volume I, Part 2, 
Chapter 4700, Appendix 10. 

8. SPECIAL USE CONDITIONS:
a. This permit shall not be assigned or transferred, except by written consent of The Duluth

Airport Authority, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
b. Grantee shall be solely responsible for securing the Premises and any equipment and

personal property brought upon the Premises for Grantee’s purposes. Grantor shall not be
liable for any theft or damage to such equipment or personal property.

1. In accordance with and subject to the conditions, limitations and exceptions set forth in the
Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. Ch. 17,  the Government will be liable to persons
damaged by any personal injury, death or injury to or loss of property, which is caused by a
negligent or wrongful act or omission of an employee of the Government while acting within
the scope of his office or employment under circumstances where a private person would be
liable in accordance with the law of the place where the act or omission occurred. The
foregoing shall not be deemed to extend the Government's liability beyond that existing
under the Act at the time of such act or omission or to preclude the Government from using
any defense available in law or equity.
a. In the event an accepted conveyance document or a new lease for the Premises is not

executed by the Parties within THIRTY-SIX (36) MONTHS from the date of execution
of this ROE by Grantor, Grantee shall, at its sole cost, remove equipment and other
personal property and debris from the Premises and restore and repair the Premises to the
condition existing as of execution of this ROE or to another condition deemed acceptable
by the both parties.

b. The right of entry granted hereunder shall be subject to all easements, encroachments,
covenants, restrictions of record and not shown of record and any other title
encumbrances or defects affecting the Premises.

9. NOTICES:

All notices sent to the Parties under the Permit shall be addressed as follows: 

Duluth Airport Authority 
4701 Grinden Drive 
Duluth, MN 55811 

Federal Aviation Administration 
777 Aviation Blvd., Suite 150 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
Attn: Wayne Darrington, Real Estate Contracting Officer 



Right Of Entry No. 697DCM-24-H-00004 
Duluth International Airport – Duluth, MN 

ATCT 

Federal Aviation Administration 
Revocable ROE Permit Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Grantee 
Rev. 04/2019 

This Right of Entry Permit with its terms and conditions is hereby executed by The Duluth Airport 
Authority, and the FAA this _____ day of ________________ 2024. 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY  

By: _____________________________  

Print Name: _______________________ 

Title: _____________________________ 

Date: _____________________________ 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 

By: _____________________________  

Print Name: Wayne Darrington________ 

Title: Real Estate Contracting Officer___ 

Date:_____________________________ 



EXHIBIT "A"



EXHIBIT "A"



Federal Aviation Administration
Real Estate & Utilities Group
Public Authorization Certificate- 09/2020 Pg. 1 

PUBLIC AUTHORIZATION CERTIFICATE 

On this ______ day of ___________________, 20___, I ___________________________ 
[insert name] 

 certify that I am the _________________________________________ of the 
[insert title] 

___________________________________________ named in the attached agreement; that 
[insert name of State, County, Municipality, or other Public Authority] 

________________________________________ who signed said agreement on behalf of the 
     [insert name of person who signed the agreement] 

_________________________________________________________ is 
  [insert name of State, County, Municipality, or other Public Authority] 

_________________________________________________________ of said 
  [insert title of person who signed the agreement]  

___________________________________________; and that said agreement was duly signed 
[insert name of State, County, Municipality, or other Public Authority] 

for and on behalf of ________________________________________________ by authority of 
    [insert name of State, County, Municipality, or other Public Authority] 

its governing body, and is within the scope of its powers. 

Signed __________________________________ 



Resolution to Approve Installation of Luminary Art by Leonarda Boughton 

Summary: 

Leonarda Boughton is a Visual Artist and Sound Therapist in Bayfield, WI. She has neem 
exhibiting her work in galleries and museums around the country and abroad. In this 
installation, she combines translucent color and imagery with healing sound frequencies 
to create a space that is both beautiful and restorative.  

A colorful, graphic piece will be placed within the glass panels of the skywalk to the 
terminal. Along with the visuals, there will be motion sensors activated by the opening of 
the sliding doors going from the terminal to the parking lot. Once activated, the sound 
(crystal singing bowls) will create a walkway that surrounds you in color and sound. Subtle 
but very soothing- a Visual Sound Bath.  

There is no financial commitment required of the DAA, the artist will be applying and 
maintaining the grant for the installation of this piece. 

Term:  

Installation to begin in December 2024. 

VII. - D.









LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE DISPLAY OF ART 

PARTIES TO THIE AGREEMENT ARE the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY, the governmental 
authority organized and existing under the Laws of Minnesota, 1969, Chapter 57, hereafter 
referred to as “Authority and Leonarda Boughton (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”). 

The Parties acknowledge the following: 

WHEREAS, DAA operates the Duluth International Airport including its James L. Oberstar 
Terminal facility ("Terminal"); and 
WHEREAS, the artist desires to utilize the Terminal skywalk as an exhibit to enhance the 
Terminal's image, enrich the public's experience, and promote a sense of place 
through arts and culture; and 
WHEREAS, the DAA desires to accommodate the artists request to use the Skywalk in the 
Terminal as described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, both parties 
agree as follows: 

SECTION 1 
LICENSE 

Airport grants to the Artist limited, non-transferable license in the areas of the Terminal 
identified on the attached Exhibit A solely for the purpose of placing the Display Boxes (the 
"Licensed Premises"). Artist takes the Licensed Premises in an "as is" condition without 
representations or warranties of any kind, and the DAA shall not be obligated to make any 
alterations or improvements on or to the Licensed Premises. DAA shall have the right to 
modify the Licensed Premises upon written notification by the DAA's Executive Director or 
designee (the "Executive Director”) DAA will provide the Artist with an Amended Exhibit A to 
be attached to the Agreement.  

SECTION 2 
USE OF LICENSED PREMISES 

The Artist shall be responsible for installing the piece in the skywalk. The Art is subject to the 
prior written approval. Art placed in the Licensed Premises is done so at the Artists own risk. 



SECTION 3 
TERM AND TERMINATION 

The term of the License shall begin on October 15, 2024, and shall continue until December 
31, 2025. Additionally, this License Agreement may be terminated by either party upon sixty 
(30) days' written notice to the other party. Upon the expiration or other termination of this
Agreement, the Artist’s rights to use the Licensed Premises shall cease and Artist shall,
promptly and in good condition surrender the same to DAA. In the event that the Artist has
in any way changed, altered or modified the Licensed Premises, Artist agrees to return the
same to the condition they were in at the time of the signing of this Agreement. The licensed
Premises, shall be immediately returned to the control of DAA.

SECTION 4 
ARTIST RELEASE OF LIABLILTY 

The Artist will sign a release of liability, releasing the DAA from any liability relating to his or 
her display of Art within the Terminal. Copies of signed waivers from each artist will be 
provided to DAA prior to display of that artist’s Art within the Terminal. 

SECTION 5 
INSURANCE 

The Artist understands that DAA does not maintain insurance covering the Display Boxes or 
Art and it is the sole responsibility of the Artist to obtain such insurance. The Artist represents 
that it is self-insured with regard to comprehensive liability and property damage claims with 
a combined single limit of $1,500,000 which are set forth within Minnesota Statute 466. The 
Artist also represents that it is self-insured with regard to Workers' Compensation claims. 
There are no certificates that are issued for self-insured Workers' Compensation and 
General Liability insurance. 



DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

DATED: ____________________ 

By: __________________________ Artist:_____________________________ 
    President 

Printed Name: ____________________ 

By: __________________________ 
    Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 



Financial Row

Prior Year Actual 
(Jan 2023 - Aug 

2023)

Current Year Actual 
(Jan 2024 - Aug 

2024)

Budget Amount 
(Jan 2024 - Aug 

2024) % of Budget
Variance from Prior 

Year
Variance From 

Budget
Total Budget (Jan 

2024 - Adjust 2024 )

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 2,470,219 2,601,771 2,057,965 126.42% 131,552 543,806 3,270,423
Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 1,148,555 1,146,988 1,141,465 100.48% (1,567) 5,523 1,699,641
Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 949,841 1,106,694 1,097,409 100.85% 156,853 9,285 1,626,676

Total - Income 4,568,614 4,855,453 4,296,840 113.00% 286,839 558,614 6,596,739
Gross Profit 4,568,614 4,855,453 4,296,840 113.00% 286,839 558,614 6,596,739
Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 57,606 170,490 66,348 256.96% 112,884 104,142 96,690
Personnel Compensation & Benefits 1,738,152 1,803,373 1,878,559 96.00% 65,220 (75,186) 3,015,668
Services and Charges 1,580,065 1,731,726 1,648,104 105.07% 151,661 83,623 2,433,958
Supplies 515,252 457,208 539,772 84.70% (58,044) (82,564) 767,463

Total - Expense 3,891,076 4,162,797 4,132,782 100.73% 271,721 30,015 6,313,779
Net Ordinary Income 677,539 692,656 164,057 422.20% 15,117 528,599 282,959
Other Income and Expenses

Other Income
Capital Contributions 2,400,321 0 0 0.00% (2,400,321) 0 0
Non-Operating Revenue 602,465 475,646 490,984 96.88% (126,819) (15,338) 648,529

Total - Other Income 3,002,786 475,646 490,984 96.88% (2,527,140) (15,338) 648,529
Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense 94,642 80,937 94,116 86.00% (13,705) (13,179) 141,174
Total - Other Expense 94,642 80,937 94,116 86.00% (13,705) (13,179) 141,174

Net Other Income 2,908,143 394,709 396,868 99.46% (2,513,434) (2,159) 507,355
Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 3,585,682 1,087,365 560,925 193.85% (2,498,317) 526,440 790,315
Projects/Grants 5,464,507 9,705,685 13,180,308 73.64% 4,241,178 (3,474,623) 19,770,462
Depreciation & Amortization (7,585,625) 0 (7,162,434) 0.00% 7,585,625 7,162,434 (10,743,651)
Net Income 1,464,564 10,793,050 6,578,800 164.06% 9,328,486 4,214,250 9,817,126

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary
From Jan 2024 to Aug 2024

UNAUDITED

• Overall: At the time this report was generated for the above period, the DAA is at an overall favorable variance budget vs actual of $526k.
• Operating Revenue: Non-Aeronautical Revenue is $543k over budget overall. Concessions revenues are $30k over budget, parking revenues are $130k over budget and customer facility

charges are $110k over budget. State Maintenance and operations grant was submitted and recognized early, which accounts for $225k. We also received an insurance reimbursement 
for damage to the terminal and cameras. Non-passenger aeronautical revenue is 5k over budget due to increased rent, aviation gas sales, and concessions. Security reimbursements are 
down over $30k due to the loss of the TSA LEO reimbursement program. Passenger Airline Aeronautical revenue is $9k over budget. Operating Revenues are 558k over budget overall.

• Operating Expenses: Miscellaneous Expenses are $104k over budget, mostly due to the North Business Development Area Buyout. Personnel Compensation and Benefits are $75k under
budget. Supplies are $82k under budget. Services and charges are $83k over budget. Operating expenses are $30k over budget overall. 

• Non-Operating Revenue: Non-operating revenue is under budget by $15k. Interest income is under budget by over $26k and PFCs are over budget by nearly $54k.
• Non-Operating Expenses: Non-Operating Expenses are under budget by $13k due to reduced interest expense as the line of credit was not been utilized in 2024.
• Report Disclaimer: The results of this report are expected to change slightly with delayed revenue and expense postings.
• OPERATING POLICY #28 MINIMUM CASH BALANCE REPORTING BASED ON 2023 AUDITED FINANCIALS AS OF 10/7/2024:

o Minimum Cash Balance Goal: $2,930,908 Current Balance: $1,480,025 (does not include grants receivable)
o Days Cash on Hand: 91 days currently vs 180 day benchmark (89 days UNDER goal)
o Construction grants receivable are over $4M.

VII. - E.



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2024 to Aug 2024

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue

Advertising Income $26,404.00

Concession Revenue

ATM $388.00

Car Rental Concession $425,828.47

Food & Beverage Concession $69,923.27

Lottery Concessions $828.12

Per Departure Fee $1,990.00

Per Passenger Fee $20,952.00

Services/Other $691.54

TNC Per Trip Fee $9,393.00

Vending $4,405.98

Total - Concession Revenue $534,400.38

Customer Facility Charges $265,864.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $88,232.29

Parking $1,158,043.95

Permits $5,566.02

Reimbursed Expenses $77,487.36

Rent $145,937.90

Sponsorship Income $38,000.00

State Aid $261,835.03

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $2,601,770.93

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue

Aviation Gas $48,778.46

Concession Revenue $125,624.47

Event Income $38,179.00

Landing Fees $26,423.75

Ramp Fees $13,560.00

Rent $855,617.95

Security Reimbursement $36,274.26

Tie Downs $2,530.00

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $1,146,987.89

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue

Landing Fees $245,834.29

Per Use Fee $2,123.43

Terminal Office/Space Rental $858,736.62

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $1,106,694.34

Total - Income $4,855,453.16

Gross Profit $4,855,453.16

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses $170,490.29

Personnel Compensation & Benefits

Benefit Administration Fees $163.20

Employer Contributions for Retirement $162,241.37

Employer Paid Insurance $292,575.19

Retiree Benefits $91,554.81

Wages & Salaries $1,239,180.64

Worker's Compensation $17,657.36

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $1,803,372.57

Services and Charges

Advertising $219.68

Badging $395.90

Central Services Fee $51,970.00

Communications & Technology $208,103.90



Financial Row Amount

Employee Development Services $43,010.74

Employee Physicals $1,923.00

Insurance $94,751.04

Marketing $146,559.10

Professional Services $358,055.64

Rentals $11,881.59

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $350,812.71

Sponsorship Expenses $6,350.00

Transportation $1,757.26

Utility Services

Electric $288,527.29

Natural Gas $37,883.36

Propane $2,858.74

Refuse Disposal $21,620.35

Storm Water $91,761.63

Water $13,284.21

Total - Utility Services $455,935.58

Total - Services and Charges $1,731,726.14

Supplies

Merchandise for Resale $36,456.64

Office Supplies $71,865.79

Operating Supplies $83,969.28

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $264,916.26

Total - Supplies $457,207.97

Total - Expense $4,162,796.97

Net Ordinary Income $692,656.19

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income

Capital Contributions

Grants $9,705,685.03

Total - Capital Contributions $9,705,685.03

Non-Operating Revenue $475,645.82

Total - Other Income $10,181,330.85

Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense

Interest Expense $80,937.07

Total - Non-Operating Expense $80,937.07

Total - Other Expense $80,937.07

Net Other Income $10,100,393.78

Net Income $10,793,049.97



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Aug 2024

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank

Lottery Account $7,101.91

Petty Cash $102.03

Pooled Cash - City Balance $3,131,677.76

Total Bank $3,138,881.70

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $109,445.23

Accounts Receivable Billed $557,056.71

Accrued Receivable $21,520.30

Grants Receivable

Federal $4,162,412.39

Grants Receivable  - M&O $224,920.00

Other $162,033.89

State $87,674.42

Total - Grants Receivable $4,637,040.70

ST Lease Receivable $29,630.33

Total Accounts Receivable $5,354,693.27

Other Current Asset

Inventory Assets $23,984.80

Prepaid Items $31,273.86

Undeposited Funds $255,660.04

Total Other Current Asset $310,918.70

Total Current Assets $8,804,493.67

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation ($162,432,537.64)

Capital Assets $280,306,395.86

Work in Progress

Federal $15,911,281.50

Local $2,966,077.28

Other $1,212,038.03

State $1,467,623.36

Total - Work in Progress $21,557,020.17

Total Fixed Assets $139,430,878.39

Other Assets

Accumulated Amortization ($3,152,423.67)

Airport Planning Projects - Contributed $5,518,016.49

Airport Planning Projects - Invested $772,784.00

Deferred Outflows - OPEB $225,995.00

Deferred Outflows - Pension $408,765.00

LT Lease Receivable $2,229,714.06

Total Other Assets $6,002,850.88

Total ASSETS $154,238,222.94

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable $175,024.15

Contracts Payable $3,931,626.57

Credit Cards Payable $219.68

Lottery Payable $6,290.10

Total Accounts Payable $4,113,160.50

Credit Card

Citi Visa - Joelle $3,039.72

Wells Fargo Credit Card - Tom $72.25

Total Credit Card $3,111.97



Financial Row Amount

Other Current Liability

Accrued Interest $55,588.81

Accrued Sales Taxes Payable - All $11,947.10

Accrued Vacation $122,778.26

Deferred Inflows - Lease Asset $2,155,143.79

Deferred Inflows - OPEB Liabilities $435,328.00

Deferred Inflows - Pension $402,277.00

Loans Payable to City of Duluth $955,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Current $112,543.32

Unearned Revenue - Non Current $10,932.40

Total Other Current Liability $4,261,538.68

Total Current Liabilities $8,377,811.15

Long Term Liabilities

LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth

LT Hangar 103 Renovations $1,305,000.00

LT Parking Structure $935,000.00

LT Terminal Loan $970,000.00

Total - LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth $3,210,000.00

Net Pension Liability $1,252,584.00

Total Other Post Employment Benefit Liability $3,056,943.02

Total Long Term Liabilities $7,519,527.02

Equity

Contributed Equity $16,621,668.70

Retained Earnings $110,926,166.10

Net Income $10,793,049.97

Total Equity $138,340,884.77

Total Liabilities & Equity $154,238,222.94



Customer 60 Days 90 Days > 90 Days Total
Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance Open Balance

Avis Rent A Car $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,780.90
Bellamy Bill $143.06 $0.00 $0.00 $143.06
Bemidji Aviation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $851.11
Budget Rent A Car $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,982.75
Churchill, Sean $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Cirrus Design Corporation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,465.24
City of Duluth $1,770.34 $0.00 $0.00 $3,593.79
Civil Air Patrol $0.00 $417.79 $0.00 $417.79
Cloose Brian $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($90.00)
Cohen, Marc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Delta Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,218.85
DeSutter, Peter $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Divine Carriers $147.60 $147.60 $538.00 $980.80
Duluth Economic Development Authority $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,175.65
Duluth Hangar, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $899.04
Dunker, Christopher L $0.00 $0.00 $9,028.20 $9,028.20
Ellefson, Nicholas $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $886.95
Enterprise Leasing Company $0.00 $768.00 $0.00 $32,947.70
Federal Aviation Administration $13,026.00 $13,026.00 $39,078.00 $78,091.00
Galchus, Kurt $254.28 $0.00 $0.00 $639.29
General Services Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,725.48
Goritchan Boris $0.00 $0.00 $2,004.00 $2,004.00
Great Lakes Shore Excursions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
Griffith Evans $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Hagberg, Rick $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Hall John $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $312.67
Harris, Melissa $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hatfield, Dan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Hermantown Hydraulics $0.00 $0.00 $1,526.68 $1,526.68
Hillman Colin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00
Hughes, Timothy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hunstad, Nicholas $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114.83
Johnson, Josiah H $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $189.92
Johnson, Lance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($90.00)
Johnson, Richard $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $583.30
Johnston, Paul $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
K & D Auctions ($6,524.44) $0.00 ($1,968.62) ($8,493.06)
Kleen-Tech Services, LLC $729.97 $0.00 $0.00 $1,459.94
Lake Superior College $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,593.27
Lake Superior Helicopters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,314.79
Larsen, Shane $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $386.64
MediaUSA Advertising Inc $0.00 $1,832.00 $0.00 $1,832.00
Minnesota Air National Guard $0.00 $0.00 $96,352.79 $99,369.27

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report

As of October 8, 2024

VII. - F.



Minnesota Department of Transportation $140,016.06 $98,678.80 $1,036,181.31 $2,291,013.23
Minnesota Power $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $466.46
Monaco Air Duluth $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,441.52
National Weather Service $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00
Northland Constructors, Inc. $181.50 $0.00 $0.00 $363.00
Oakwells CR, LLC $1,754.15 $0.00 $0.00 $1,874.15
Opack Matthew Jr. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $339.15
Parthe, Lance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02
Payne, Robert $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02
Pfaltzgraff, George $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.00
PGKK (Goldschmidt & Kundel) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($65.00)
Plucinak, Joseph $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.60
Rogers, Alexander $254.28 $254.28 $0.00 $889.03
RS&H $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,839.82
Safstrom Jon $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Smith, Bradford $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,777.75
Stevens, Mike $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Sun Country, Inc. dba Sun Country Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00
Sydow Dan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02
The Landline Company $3,454.19 $0.00 $0.00 $5,716.38
Transportation Security Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $176.34
unifi $0.00 $0.00 $4,147.00 $4,777.00
United Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,822.55
United Parcel Service $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $65.00
University of Minnesota Duluth $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $3,250.00
Valentine, Ian $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Williams, Ron $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Winter, Detrich $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $774.04
Total $155,456.99 $118,374.47 $1,186,952.36 $2,778,051.61



Year to Date Airline Statistics

2024 Deplanements 2024 Enplanements
Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total
JAN 5,411   119   4,885  151   10,566   2,540   46   2,309   44   4,939   -  -  -  -  -  
FEB 4,823   150   5,916  155   11,044   2,654   56   2,641   46   5,397   1,434   1  1,117   1  2,553  
MAR 5,206   165   5,145  158   10,674   3,252   89   3,374   83   6,798   1,563   3  1,465   2  3,033  
APR 5,260   211   5,125  214   10,810   4,013   103   4,232  102   8,450  947   - 1,184  1  2,132  
MAY 5,493   165   5,959  171   11,788   3,969   145   4,418  125   8,657  177   4   177  4   362  
JUN 6,907   167   7,040  178   14,292   3,915   128   4,047  109   8,199  -  -  -  -  -  
JUL 7,761   196   8,393  217   16,567   5,180   120   5,167  122   10,589   -  -  -  -  -  
AUG 8,882   215   8,769  228   18,094   6,346   160   6,405  163   13,074   -  -  -  -  -  
SEP 7,796   156   7,118  177   15,247   6,238   100   6,062  114   12,514   -  -  -  -  -  
OCT -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
NOV -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
DEC -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  
Total 57,539   1,544   58,350  1,649   119,082   38,107   947   38,655   908   78,617   4,121   8  3,943   8  8,080  

Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total
JAN 182   - 180  - 362  8,133  165   8,298  7,374   195   7,569  15,867  (466) (1,364) (1,830)  
FEB -  -  -  -  - 8,911  207   9,118  9,674   202   9,876  18,994  (408) (323) (731)  
MAR 181   - 217  - 398  10,202  257   10,459   10,201  243   10,444   20,903  (3,337)  1,896  (1,441)  
APR 181   - 180  - 361  10,401  314   10,715   10,721  317   11,038   21,753  (79) (17) (96)  
MAY -  -  -  -  - 9,639  314   9,953  10,554  300   10,854   20,807  (712) (458) (1,170)  
JUN -  -  -  -  - 10,822 295   11,117   11,087  287   11,374   22,491  1,389   1,691   3,080  
JUL -  -  -  -  - 12,941 316   13,257   13,560  339   13,899   27,156  1,182   1,670   2,852  
AUG -  -  -  -  - 15,228 375   15,603   15,174  391   15,565   31,168  1,859   2,349   4,208  
SEP 230   - 230  - 460  14,264  256   14,520   13,410  291   13,701   28,221  3,394   3,208   6,602  
OCT -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  (10,283)  (9,640)  (19,923)  
NOV -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  (9,058)  (8,811)  (17,869)  
DEC -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  (8,306)  (8,412)  (16,718)  
Total 724   - 721  - 1,581  100,541   2,499   103,040   101,755   2,565   104,320   207,360   (24,825)  (18,211)  (43,036)  

2024 Deplanements2024 Enplanements
CHARTERS

DELTA UNITED SUN COUNTRY

2023 - 2024 Difference

2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements 2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements

2024 Total Passenger Data Including Charters
Enplanemen

ts
Deplanemen

ts
Total 

Passengers
2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements Total 

Passenger

VII. - G.



Revenue Non-Rev Seats (AU) Total Revenue Non-Rev Seats (AU) Total Grand Total

2023 
Grand 
Total Inc /Dec

January 446   13   1,104  459   732   17   1,104  749  1,208   2,206  (998)  
February 614   13   1,150  627   703   16   1,150  719  1,346   2,064  (718)  
March 638   13   1,242  651   693   20   1,242  713  1,364   2,266  (902)  
April 613   11   1,058  624   685   6  1,058  691  1,315   2,328  (1,013)  
May 659   16   1,012  675   522   16   1,012  538  1,213   1,601  (388)  
June 601   13   1,196  614   519   7  1,196  526  1,140   1,558  (418)  
July 578   15   1,196  593   740   10   1,196  750  1,343   1,879  (536)  
August 495   13   1,196  508   644   8  1,196  652  1,160   1,697  (537)  
September 318   12   828   330   366   4  828   1,198  1,528   902  626  
October -  -  -   1,083  -  
November -  -  -   1,190  -  
December -  -  -   1,616  -  

4,962  119  9,982  5,081  5,604  104  9,982  6,536  11,617  20,390  (4,884)  

2024 Landline Passengers
Arrivals Departures


	Notice of Meeting
	Meeting Agenda
	I. *Executive Director's Review
	II. *Previous Meeting Minutes
	III. *DAA Cash Disbursements
	IV. Correspondence
	IV. - A. - i. DLH Construction Notice September 13, 2024
	IV. - A. - ii. DLH Construction Notice September 20, 2024
	IV. - A. - iii. DLH Construction Notice September 27, 2024
	IV. - A. - iv. DLH Construction Notice October 4, 2024
	IV. - B.  September 13, 2024: The Duluth Airport Authority Receives Grant of Over $10 Million. WDIO.com.
	IV. - C. September 22, 2024: Sun Country Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Returning in 2025. DNT.
	IV. - D.  September 22,2024: Direct Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Back by Popular Demand. WDIO.com.
	IV. - E. October 8, 2024: Letter to Tenants Regarding Impact Study. DAA.

	VII. New Business
	VII. - A. Resolution to Approve the Write-Off of an Accounts Receivable Balance of $1,526.68 for Hermantown Hydraulics Per Operating Policy #23.
	VII. - B. Resolution to Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between the Duluth Airport Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration.
	VII. - C. Resolution to Approve Revocable Right of Entry Permit Between the Duluth Airport Authority and the Federal Aviation Administration.
	VII. - D. Resolution to Approve the Installation of Luminary Art by Leonarda Boughton.
	VII. - E. *August 2024 Financial Reports
	VII. - F. *October 2024 Accounts Recievable
	VII. - G. *September 2024 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics


	IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties subscribed their names as of the above date: 
	Title: 
	Date: 
	Title_2: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	day: 
	month: 
	yr: 
	insert name: 
	insert title: 
	insert name of State County Municipality or other Public Authority: 
	insert name of person who signed the agreement: 
	insert name of State County Municipality or other Public Authority_2: 
	insert title of person who signed the agreement: 
	insert name of State County Municipality or other Public Authority_3: 
	insert name of State County Municipality or other Public Authority_4: 


